Former St Luke's Lutheran Church



B2269 St Lukes Lutheran Church, Hamilton

Location

Cnr Ballarat Road & Hiller Lane,, HAMILTON VIC 3300 - Property No B2269

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 14, 2005

One of the earliest Lutheran churches in the State built in 1861 in a simplified Gothic style. Classified: 06/02/1969

Other Names Hamilton Pastoral Museum (since c. 1968),

Hermes Number 69643

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/